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Recycling Collection Services
DCAM-13-NC-0137

Addendum No. 2
Issued: April 24, 2013

This Addendum No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on April 23, 2013.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (RFP) remains unmodified.

Item#1
Section A.1

Delete:

Insert:
Item #2
Section A.2

Delete:

Insert:

FORM OF CONTRACT

The Form of Contract will be issued by addendum. Offeror(s) should
carefully review the Form of Contract when submitting their proposal. To
the extent there are any inconsistencies between this RFP and the Form of
Contract, the Form of Contract shall prevail. Offeror(s) are further
advised that they are required to submit their proposal premised upon
entering into a contract that is substantially similar to the Form of Contract
and that any proposed changes to the Form of Contract must be clearly
identified and described in their proposal. A proposal that fails to
specifically identify and describe the requested changes shall be deemed
non-responsive.

The Form of Contract will be issued at the time of contract award.

CONTRACTOR’S COMPENSATION

The Contractor will be awarded a fixed unit price contract. The unit prices
will be the Contractor’s sole method of compensation and as such shall be
adequate to cover all of the Contractor’s costs associated with the delivery
of the required services. In the event that the District adds additional
locations, the Contractor will be paid the fixed unit collection prices
contained in Attachment B.

The Contractor will be awarded a fixed unit price contract with a cost
reimbursement component. The Contractor will be paid the fixed unit
prices contained on Attachment B for collection of the recycling material
and will be reimbursed the actual cost incurred for the Recovery Fees.
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Item #3
Section A.3
Delete:

Insert:

Item #4
Section A.3
Insert:

Item #5
Section B.1.1.3

Delete:

Insert:

The Contractor’s fixed unit prices for the collection of recycling materials
and the cost reimbursement component for the Recovery Fee will be the
Contractor's sole compensation and as such shall be adequate to cover all
of the Contractor's costs associated with the delivery of the required
services.

The cost reimbursement ceiling for this contract is set forth in
Attachment B. The cost reimbursement ceiling shall remain the same
unless modified in writing by the Contracting Officer.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment B Offer Letter and Unit Price Spreadsheet

Attachment B Offer Letter and Unit Price Spreadsheet
(REVISED 04/09/13) (Exhibit 1).

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment M Organics Recovery Facilities (ORF) (Exhibit 2)

Specifications

All containers shall meet the safety requirements of the American National
Standards Institute, Standard Number Z245.1, and waste equipment
operating standards of the National Solid Waste Management Association
(NSWMA).

All containers shall meet the safety requirements of the American National
Standards Institute, Standard Number Z245.1, Z245.30-1999, and
7245.60-199 Type Bar/Grabber Specifications; be manufactured under
strict ISO 9001 certification guidelines; and waste equipment
operating standards of the National Solid Waste Management
Association (NSWMA).
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Item #6
Section B.1.1.3.1

Delete:

Insert:

Item #7
Section B.1.1.3.1
Delete:

Insert:

Item #8

Section B.1.1.3.3

Delete:

Insert:

Hauling Containers

(a)

(a)

Be constructed of continuously welded steel with all welds and
edges ground smooth;

Be constructed of continuously welded steel with all welds and
edges ground smooth or injection molded polyethylene resin,
high density, and all genuine parts, accessories, and equipment
considered standard by the manufacturer.

Hauling Containers

(e)
(e)

1k Be attached by means of heavy duty hinges;

A Be attached by means of heavy duty hinges and side
doors attached without heavy duty hinges shall be
secured and approved by the DGS appointed COTR.

Cubic Yard Front End/Rear End Loading

®

®

Other Marking: Dumpster wrap to advertise/promote

recycling and food waste composting in high traffic areas will be
required. All containers shall be in one easily readable location on
the container, detailing of proper use of the container.

Other Marking: Dumpster wrap to advertise/promote

recycling and food waste composting in high traffic areas will be
required. The Contractor shall design the wrap to be approved by
the DGS appointed COTR. The wraps shall be put on after
placement of the containers. All container wraps shall be in one
easily readable location on the container, detailing of proper use of
the container.
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Section B.1.3

Delete:

Insert:

Item #10
Section B.1.3.5
Delete:

Insert:

Item #11
Section B.1.3.5

Insert:

Item #12

Insert:

COLLECTION AND TRANSFER TO DISTRICT-APPROVED
MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY (MRF)

(d) The Contractor shall collect and deliver all recyclables to
District approved Material Recovery Facilities (MRF) for the
purpose of further processing and marketing.

(d) The Contractor shall collect and deliver all recyclables and organic
materials to District approved Material Recovery Facilities (MRF)
Attachment J or Organics Recovery Facility (ORF) Attachment
M, for the purpose of further processing and marketing.

Materials Recovery Facility
Materials Recovery Facility

Materials Recovery Facility and Organics Recovery Facility

Materials Recovery Facility and Organics Recovery Facility

(b) Organics Recovery Facility (ORF) - For the purpose of this
solicitation an ORF means a District-Approved transfer station or
receiving center permitted to receive organic materials, including
food waste for composting.

Section B.1.3.11 Liquidated Damages

Collections or failure by the Contractor to provide collection service pick-
ups at a pre-assigned facility, during the course of the business day, will
be deducted from the Contractor’s bill at a rate of $100.00 per missed
collection.
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Item #13
Section D.3.1

Delete:

Insert:

Item #14
Section D.3.2
Delete:
Insert:

Item #15
Section E.4.3

Insert:

Item # 16
Section G.1.4

Delete:

Technical Proposal

Each proposal will be evaluated based on the following technical
evaluation factors:

(a) Technical Approach and Methodology (30 Points)
(b) Past Performance and Previous Experience (25 Points)
(¢) Technical Expertise and Capacity (20 Points)

Each proposal will be evaluated based on the following technical
evaluation factors:

(a) Technical Approach and Methodology (20 Points)

(b) Past Performance and Previous Experience (15 Points)
(c) Technical Expertise and Capacity (25 Points)

Price Proposal (25 Points)
Price Proposal (25 Points)

Price Proposal (40 Points)

Technical Approach and Methodology

(i) The Offeror shall provide the name of the Material Recovery
Facility(s) (MRF) and Organics Recovery Facility(s) (ORF)
(Group 6) proposed to be utilized by the Offeror and the rates
charged by these facilities.

Professional Liability Insurance (Errors & Omissions)

The Contractor shall provide Professional Liability Insurance (Errors and
Omissions) to cover liability resulting from any error or omission in the
performance of professional services under this Contract. The policy shall
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provide limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for each occurrence for
each wrongful act and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from the annual
aggregate.
Item #17

Attachment A

Delete:

Item #18

Attachment A

Delete:

Insert:

Item #19
Delete:

Insert:

Service Locations
Aggregate Award Group 4
Wards 5 and 6 — page 5

DGS — Henry Daly Building
300 Indiana Ave., NW
Washington DC 20002, Ward 6

Number of Recycling Containers - 12
Average Number of Pick-Ups per Week - 5
Size of Containers (Cu. Yds.) - Supercan
Estimated Number of Pulls - 3,120
Collection Type - Front End Recycling

Service Locations

Aggregate Award Group 4
Wards 5 and 6 — page 5

Total Number of Recycling Containers 290
Total Estimated Number of Annual Pulls 31,252
Total Number of Recycling Containers 278
Total Estimated Number of Annual Pulls 28,132

Entire Attachment B — Unit Price Spreadsheet

Revised Attachment B — Unit Price Spreadsheet (REVISED 04/09/13)
(Exhibit 1).
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Item #20
Insert:

Item #21

Ltem #22

Attachment M — Organics Recovery Facility(s) (Exhibit 2).

See attached Sign-In Sheets from the Pre-Proposal Conference on April
9, 2013 (Exhibit 3).

Addendum No.1 Proposal Due Date

Delete:
Insert:

Item#23

April 29, 2013 by 2:00 p.m.

May 1, 2013 by 2:00 p.m.

Questions and Answers

Question #1:

Answer:

Question #2:

Answer:

Question #3:
Answer:
Question #4:

Answer:

In light of the cancellation of the Trash Collection RFP, has a determination been
made as to whether or not to go forward with the Recycling Collection RFP?

Yes, DGS is continuing with the solicitation of DCAM-13-NC-0137 Recycling
Collection Services. Item #22 extends the closing date for this solicitation to
May 1, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

Based on the set price in the contract we would like to know, what facility gave
the prices ($31.59) for dumping? We have contacted Rodgers Bros. and World
Recycling, neither of whom will accept the recyclables for this price. We also
attempted to contact Waste Management and they have not returned our calls.

The amount of the Processing Fee (per ton) has been deleted on the revised Unit
Price Spreadsheet, see Item #18.

Will this vendor accept recyclables from all bidders at the stated price?
This question is no longer applicable, see response to Question #2.
What is the estimated tonnage for this contract?

The estimated tonnage for this contract is 618 tons.
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Question #5:

Answer:

Question #6:

Answer:

Question #7:

Answer:

Question: #8:

Answer:

Question #9:

Answer:

Question #10:

Answer:

Question #11:

Answer:

Question #12:

300 Indiana Ave., in Group 4 is listed as Front End service, but with totters, is this
correct?

No, 300 Indiana Ave., in Group 4 (page 5) has been deleted from the list of
Service Locations (Attachment A), see Item #16. Also note that this location has
height restrictions.

1901 D Street, CDF, is listed on Group 5 but should be in Group 4, is this correct?
No, 1901 D Street, CDF, will remain listed on Group 5.

Section B.1.1.3.3 (f) calls for wraps on dumpsters; who will design the wraps?
Who will approve the design? Can the wraps be put on after
placement?

The wraps will be designed by the Contractor, but the DGS appointed COTR can
be contacted for assistance and/or input. The design will be approved by the DGS
appointed COTR. Yes, the wraps can be put on after placement.

Section B.1.1.3.1 (e) can side doors be installed without hinges?

Yes, side doors can be installed without hinges if they are secured and approved
by the DGS appointed COTR.

Section B.1.1.3.1 (f) calls for recycling dumpsters to be blue, who has approval of
the shade of blue?

The shade of blue is the industry shade of blue used for all standard recycling
containers. The COTR must approve the proposed shade of blue.

Section B.1.1.3.2 (f) calls for 12 inch wheels, is there a reason 10” wheels are
unacceptable?

10 inch wheels are acceptable.
Is section B.1.1.3.4 not applicable for this RFP?
Yes, Section B.1.1.3.4 is applicable for this RFP, because it may apply to

additional service request(s) that may arise as a result of service changes.
[s section B.1.1.3.5 not applicable for this RFP?
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Answer: Yes, Section B.1.1.3.5 is applicable for this RFP, Recycling Collection Services

DCAM-13-NC-0137 because it may apply to additional service request(s) that
may arise as a result of service changes.

Question #13: Do you anticipate time restrictions on servicing schools?
Answer: Yes, no pick-ups can be made before 7:00 a.m. or after 7:00 p.m.

Question #14:In the event the weight of a front-end truck damages playgrounds or parking lots,
due to weight beyond what the surface is designed for, whose responsibility will it
be? Has the contracting officer considered allowing rear-load trucks to service 4
or 6 yard dumpsters multiple times?

Answer: In the event the weight of a front-end truck damages playgrounds or parking lots,
due to weight beyond what the surface is designed for, the Contractor shall repair
or replace District property. Yes, the contracting officer has considered
allowing rear-load trucks to service 4 or 6 yard dumpsters multiple times, but has
determined that multiple service trips to the same location is not efficient or in the
best interest of the District.

Question #15: The RFP requires “Professional Liability” coverage (insurance), what
professional liability are they anticipating? Professional liability coverage usually
refers to lawyers, architects, engineers etc.

Answer: This question is no longer applicable, see Item #16

Question #16: Regarding “Vacation” and “Health and Welfare” requirements of the DOL
regulations, does the District’s requirement for sick leave apply in addition to the
DOL requirements or can the costs of the District’s “Sick Leave™ requirement be
applied against the DOL “Health and Welfare™ costs?

Answer: The Contractor and its sub-contractors are required to only follow Department of
Labor regulations regarding Service Contract Act wage rates.

Question #17: Will Offeror’s be required to be a licensed “Solid Waste Collector” in the District
of Columbia? Will Offeror’s be required to be a “registered recycler” in the
District of Columbia?

Answer: Licensure as a Solid Waste Collector is not applicable to this solicitation.
Selected Contractors must, however, be certified by the Department of Public
Works, Office of Recycling as a “Registered Recycler.” For more detailed can be
obtained by contacting the DPW Office of Recycling at 202.645.8245 or
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Question #18: While DPW does not have an MRF, will DGS allow the contractor to utilize its
transfer station capability to approved MRFs?

Answer: Yes, Attachment M is a list of Organic Recovery Facilities (ORF), see Item #19
(Exhibit 2).

Question #19:s it acceptable to deliver the organics recycling to the DPW Organics Transfer
facility?

Answer: Yes, it is acceptable to deliver the organics recycling to the DPW Organics
Recovery Facility.

Question #20: The RFP requires an original and six (6) copies, is this for each aggregate group?

Answer: Yes, The RFP requires an original and six (6) copies of the technical proposal
only.

Question #21: Section B1.1.3.6, requires the Contractor to have all three systems,
routing, AVL/GPS, and Rfid?

Answer: All three (3) systems are required, routing, AVL/GPS and Rfid.

Question #22:1s it required that they be integrated? If so, does the District know of a single
integrated system?
Answer: No, they are not required to be integrated.

Question #23: The Recycling Collection Services bid is actually due on Wednesday, the 24™ as
stated on the website, not Tuesday, and the 23rd as printed on the cover page of
the RFP?

Answer: The Recycling Collection Services Solicitation, DCAM-13-NC 0137 has been
extended, to May 1, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

Question #24:In your Recycling Collection Contract there is a yearly de-escalating rebate to the
District Government for the recyclables collected. In anticipation that recycling
will increase and trash collection will decrease as a result of recycling education
can a provision be put in the contract that will decrease the number of pick-ups
per week and then provide funding for recycling education.

10
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Answer: The Recycling Solicitation has and resulting contract will include a “Changes

Clause™ that will allow for increases/decreases in the number of pick-ups.
Funding for recycling education is not a part of this solicitation.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

@/ eI

JW Lavefmr— Date

Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 2 -

11
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Exhibit 1

City Wide Recycling Collection Services

DCAM-13-NC-0137
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Exhibit 2
City Wide Recycling Collection Services

DCAM-13-NC-0137
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Attachment M
City Wide Recycling Collection Services

DCAM-13-NC-0137

Organics Recovery Facilities (ORF)
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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District of Columbia Public Works Department
Benning Road Trash Transfer Station

3200 Benning Road, NE

Washington DC 20019

Phone: (202) 442-3230

Chesapeake Compost Works
4501 Curtis Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21225
Phone: (410) 355-1730

Waste Management’s Organics Recycling Transfer Station
Annapolis Junction Transfer Station

8077 Brock Bridge Rd, Jessup, MD 20794

Phone: (410) 724-5971
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City Wide Recycling Collection Services
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RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0137

Pre-Proposal Conference
April 9, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: MICHAEL (GRILLD Phone: @01)‘43“)'%2\
Company: I{S‘;ﬁ
Email Address: mner: Y2 je<i. con~

("J —

Name: /B‘H KQL'N\C) Phone:(20+) 3V 5~ 3182

Company: I/ bea

Email Address: bked\"‘a Q@ vebanss e com

Name: mc\ﬂ—(w fHA('N Gl Phone: 170 -3 (7 -0 ¥
Company:_&nV wratali (\L; 3
Email Address: M ¢laene é) ec:w aﬂl'e. e

Name:ﬁ)_)/? A 6}7“’\— Phone: @cﬁ? ¢ Ml A"?Q’?
Company: O ’P"{; ‘W\S‘{" S
Email Address: b:a;-l—‘/\rz %% e ({&W\CC«'S‘\\K i\efk‘

Name: Lﬁéﬁ%/’f Zﬁﬁﬁ Phone: 202/ 2 80 oo
Company: \TL T /?/o[: s NG, CW—-{
Email Address: SM}P’}?B@ JC77—;’uc/c’ T_‘? Corz.

2000 14" st. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0137
Pre-Proposal Conference
April 9, 2013
Sign-in Sheet

Name: / 4’4’//&/] LD Phone: -{/{'/‘f:// S- 750K
Company: %4/4/}!{77

Email Address: %/a( /< -‘:rAﬂ« S, retb ?/@p @it

Name:Z//’EU Cg‘-”’“f‘fg-s Phone;o?ﬂ{]/gégé"?é ?%—
Company: f %\7%(_/ ~ /
Email Address: alc[!rtku_r},o cwol. com

Name: ﬂéjﬂ tnne gdﬂl&a nds Phone: 202- 3(2-74 ¢

Company:__{z /- v Cong gt //&A o, fown [ reSia
Email Address:_A¢ éﬂ)laq@ -,éslw /Lr"ﬂs A .com // aﬂéf ﬂﬁwfg.}arwf z_'equ)sf

(6’4.\_,

Name: Phone:
Company:

Email Address:

Name: Phone:
Company:

Email Address:

2000 14" st. Nw, 8" Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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9
% . President
ge;:;:f: ::p‘_,, 212 Van Buren Sweet, NW
I Washington, DC 20012
Michael Grillo
District Sales Manager
766 Queenstown Road 410-768-1900 Tel: 202.243.7333
Severn, MD 21144 888-886-1121 Fax: 202.547.0159
WWW.iesl.com Cell; 202-439-3621 Cell: 202.355.5282
mgrillo@iesi.com Fax: 410-768-7107 bkeating@urbanssc.com www.urbanssc.corr

A FULL-SERVICE SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING COMPANY

Shaina Edney

Director of Administration

JLT, mne.
m 1455 Pennsylvania Ave NW

ROLLOFF | RECYCLING | FRONT END Suite 400
Washington, DC 20004

202-280-2008 ph
301-592-7698 cell

. sedney@jlttrucking.com
CBE, MBE, HUBZone Certified www.jlttrucking.com



